afga A aa-al Riar aReg
ALL INDIA CQUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION

(qIRa WXHR G 0P Gifafd FEm) (A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT. OF INDIA)

F. No. 740-89-342(E)/ET/99
Sept 20, 2007

REVISED ORDER

To

The Principal Secretary,
Higher & Technical Education and Employment Development,
Govt. of Maharashtra, Mantralaya, Mumbai ~ 400 032

Sub :  AICTE approval for extension/increas=/variation In intake/introduction of additional courses to
GODAVARI FOUNDATION, GODAVARI COLLEGE OF ENGINTERING, PLOT NO.F-51,
3. ULHAS PATIL NAGAR, ADDL MIDC, BHUSAWAL ROAT,JALGOAN - 425 002 for
the year 2007-2008 - reg.

Ref.: Letter of even no dated June 22, 2007

Sir,
In continuation to Council’s letter referred above I am directed to convey that based on the
recommendation of Appeliate Comiii'tee, the revised intake for the year 2007-08 in respect of SHREE

GODAVARI FOUNDATION, GOD/VARI COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, PLOT NO.P-51, DR.
ULHAS PATIL NAGAR, ADDL MIDC, BHUSAWAL ROAD, JALGOAN - 425 002is as under :

Name of the Course(s) Existing Intake Revised Approved
2007-2002 Intake 2007-2008
COMPUTER ENGINEERING 60~ 120 -
ELECTRONICS & TELE COMM. ENGG. 6~ _ 90* .
INFORMATION TECHROQLOGY i - 30
Total = . 150 240

Note: *The approve’ for the additin:t-?‘ course(s)/ ircreass In intalef variation in intake is
vatid for two years from the date of iz:u2 of this letier for getting afiiliation with respective
university and fulfilling State Goverr.:.znt requirements ¢f admission.

The additional intake is being granted based on the projections shown in the Detailed Project Report
regarding additional built- up space, facul“y and other facilities For the o001 itake, It may. be noted

that alt facilities including additional i’ ~ up area and ape.. Limor should be made
available before the commencement of Lh next academic sessice ¢ R nmections viould
be carried out to verify faciliies and i the institution is founc oo ool . fuitdisent of norms &
standards of AICTE, appropriate action would be initiated by the Councu

Please note that the all other terms & conditions mentioned in caunch's i~ et shove will remain
unchanged.

Yours faithfuily,

( Harfsh C. Rai )
Adviser — UG/PG (E&T)

Yy — ™ L L mem———F S SRS

Indira Gandhi Sports Complex, |. P. Estate, New Delh. - 110 002
EHTT / Phone : 23392506, 63-65-68, 71, 73 -75 'P&Ri/Fax (011.23392554
JTUTZT / Website - www.aicte ernet.in



-

Copy to:’ P

1.~ The Principal,
GODAVARI FOUNDATION

GODAVARY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

PLOT NO.P-51, DR. ULHAS PATIL NAGAR,; ADDL MIDC
BHUSAWAL ROAD

JALGOAN - 425 002

2. AICTE-Wastarn Regional Office
2" Floor, Industrial Assurance Building,
V.N.Road, opp. Church gate Rly. Station,
Church gate
Mumbai-400 020

3. The Registrar, concerned University,
(He is requested to complete the process of affiliation for fadilitating admissions).

4, Director of Technical Education, Govt, of Maharashira:
3, Mahapalika Marg, Mymbai-400001.

S.  Guard Fite.



